Public Document Pack

PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

MEETING LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE
DATE: WEDNESDAY 9 SEPTEMBER 2009
TIME: 9.30 am

VENUE: COUNCIL CHAMBER - TOWN HALL
CONTACT: Gemma George

Telephone: 01733 452268
e-mail address: gemma.george@peterborough.gov.uk

Despatch date: 1 September 2009

AGENDA
PAGE NO
1. Apologies
2. Declarations of Interest
3. New Premises Licence - Netherton Food and Wine 1-78

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms. Some of the
ff?’ systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact
V 4 Gemma George on 01733 452268.




This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE AGENDA ITEM No. 3

9 September 2009 PUBLIC REPORT
Adrian Day, Licensing Manager Tel: 453502
Contact Officers: Jodie Morton-Rowell, Licensing Officer Tel: 453429
" | Darren Dolby, Regulatory Officer Tel. 453561
Terri Martin, Regulatory Officer Tel: 453561

APPLICATION: NEW PREMISES LICENCE

APPLICANT: Mr Alais Alizada

REFERENCE NO: 056802

PREMISES: 3 Winslow Road, Netherton, Peterborough, PE1 9RE

GLOSSARY OF TERMS: Attached at Appendix 1 on Page 6

1.

1.1

21

PURPOSE OF REPORT
To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for 3 Winslow Road,
Netherton, Peterborough, PE1 9RE, taking into account the representations received from
individuals and a body representing persons who live in the vicinity as detailed in paragraph
5 of this report.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION
As per the application (under general description) the premises will be used as a
convenience store and off licence. At the time this report was written, the premises were
closed.
AUTHORISATIONS AND TIMES APPLIED FOR
e Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises

- Monday to Sunday 07.00 to 02.00
e Hours premises are open to the public

- Monday to Sunday 07.00 to 02.00
REVISED HOURS AFTER MEDIATION WITH THE POLICE
e Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises

- Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 23.00

e Hours premises are open to the public

- Monday to Sunday 08.00 to 23.00




5. APPLICATION

o Please refer to the application attached at Appendix 2 — Pages 9

o Representations have been received from interested parties and a body representing
persons living in the vicinity, a petition was also received representing residents in the
vicinity. A plan indicating the location of these interested parties in relation to the
premises is attached at Appendix 3 - Page 33

¢ Part P of the application sets out the applicant’s proposed conditions under the
licensing objectives The Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public Safety, Prevention of
Crime and Disorder and Protecting Children from Harm. These are also contained
within the body of the report (in section 7) and, in accordance with Para 5.67 of the
Guidance have been translated into clear and understandable conditions consistent
with the proposals in the Operating Schedule.

¢ A representation was received from Cambridgeshire Constabulary. Mediation took
place which resulted in the applicant reducing the hours applied for, to 8am to 11pm,
Monday to Sunday. Cambridgeshire Constabulary subsequently withdrew their

representation.

o No representations have been received from any of the subsequent Responsible
Authorities i.e. Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue Service, Peterborough City Council
Planning Department, Peterborough City Council Health & Safety Department,
Peterborough City Council Children’s Services, Peterborough City Council
Environmental Pollution Team and Peterborough City Council Trading Standards

Department.

e A copy of the ‘Notice’ that was displayed in the newspaper In accordance with Part 4
no. 25 of Statutory Instruments 2005 No. 42 — The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises
Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 is attached at Appendix 4

— Page 35

6. INTERESTED PARTIES

LICENSING OBJECTIVE:

REPRESENTATIVE:

Public Nuisance

Crime and Disorder

Public Safety

Protecting Children from
Harm

Interested Parties

17 representations from Interested Parties

1 representation from Netherton Neighbourhood Association
Petition containing 17 additional interested parties

To comply with the Data Protection Act all letters have been

distributed to Committee Members and the applicant, but are
not for public circulation

6.1 ‘Interested Parties’ is defined as:-

e a person living in the vicinity of the premises

e a body representing persons living in that vicinity

e aperson involved in the business in that vicinity; and

2




6.2

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

e a body representing persons involved in such a business

Summary of issues raised

i) Potential increase of existing alcohol related incidents and anti social behaviour in
the area

i) Noise from patrons

iii)) Increase in litter

iv) Public Safety Concerns — residents intimidated due to existing alcohol related anti
social behaviour, which they feel would be exacerbated further

V) Excessive hours of opening in residential area

vi) Potential sleep disturbance from noise

vii) Close proximity to large schools, potential increase to existing underage drinking
and proxy sales

MEDIATION

Mediation was attempted but due to the amount of representations received it was
unsuccessful.

APPLICANT’S PROPOSED CONDITIONS UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES:

Crime and disorder

Any person selling or supplying alcoholic drinks under the authority of a personal licence
holder must ask for a photo ID proof of age where they have reason to suspect that the
individual may be under 21 years of age.

Video / CCTV equipment shall be installed inside the premises and maintained in working
order.

Video / CCTV equipment will be set to record from the time that the premises open to the
public until the premises close and all members of the public have left.

Digital images shall be retained for at least one month and shall be produced to an
authorised officer on demand.

Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted up so that
they are clearly visible to the public within the licensed premises.

No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Receptacles for refuse storage shall be maintained in a clean condition.

Litter shall be prevented at all times and where identified regularly cleared from the vicinity
of the premises.

Public Safety

A fire risk assessment conforming to the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 (as
amended) will be completed and be available for inspection by an authorised officer.

Protection of Children from Harm

The ‘Challenge 21’ initiative to prevent sales of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age
will be implemented at the premises.



Signage will be prominently placed within the premises advertising the fact that the premise
operates the ‘Challenge 21’ initiative.

9. POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS
9.1 The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application:
9.2 Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

- Objectives, Section 4 on Page 8

- Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 9

- Licensing Hours, Section 8 on Page 12

- Children and Licensed Premises, Section 9 on Page 12 to 14

- Licence Conditions, Section 13 on Page 16 and 17

- Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 16 on Page 18 and 19

9.3 Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

- The Licensing Objectives — Crime and disorder, - Section 2 pages 16 to 19
- The Licensing Objectives — Public Nuisance, Section 2 pages 21 to 23

- The Licensing Objectives — Public Safety, Section 2 pages 19 to 21

- Protection of Children from Harm, Section 2 pages 23 to 25

- Determining applications — Section 9 pages 66 to 70

- Pools of conditions — Annex D page 117 to 133

10. LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT (FOR INFORMATION)

10.1 Regulation 19(a) requires authorities to disregard any information given by a party or
person that is “not relevant” to the application.

10.2 Members should note that the letters attached are in their entirety and that not all matters
raised within the representations are relevant matters for consideration under the Licensing
Act 2003. Itis up to the Committee to decide upon what ‘weight’ they attach to these areas

11. LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS

11.1  The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as “the Council) is charged with implementing
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. This is an application for a new licence made
under Section 17 of the Licensing Act.

11.2 In this case, the application was received at these offices on 15 July 2009.

11.3 The application before this committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing
committee will make its decision based upon

The merits of the application

The promotion of the four licensing objectives

The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority

The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport on 28 June
2007 under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

11.4 The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways:

Decide to grant the licence in the same terms as it was applied for

o Decide to grant the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the licensing
objectives)

¢ Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity
Decide to refuse to grant the licence



11.5 Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section
35(4) Licensing Act 2003.



LICENSING ACT 2003 APPENDIX 1
GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Note: In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of
certain terms included in the Act. In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in
the Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms. For a full definition of the terms
used, the reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003.

‘Child’
(a) means an individual aged under 16
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over

DCMS: Department for Culture Media and Sport

‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the
Premises Licence holder.

‘Interested parties’:

- aperson living in the vicinity of the premises in question;

- abody representing persons living in that vicinity, e.g. a residents association;

- aperson involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises in question;

- abody representing persons involved in such a business e.g. a trade association.

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am.

‘Licensable Activities’ means: -

e The sale by retail of alcohol

e The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club
The provision of Regulated Entertainment

o The provision of Late Night Refreshment

‘Licensing Authority’: - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise
requires.

‘Licensing Objectives’

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and
any others that may be prescribed): -

o The relevant Licensable Activities

o The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when
premises are open to the public

¢ Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the
Premises Supervisor

o Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply
on and/or off the premises

¢ The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives

6



‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part Ill of the Local Government
Finance Act 1988(b).

‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: -

A performance of a play

An exhibition of a film

An indoor sporting event

A boxing or wrestling entertainment
A performance of live music

Any playing of recorded music

A performance of dance

Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed
above, where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of
entertaining that audience or spectators.

Or the provision of entertainment facilities:

Facilities for enabling persons to take part in entertainment of the following description for the
purpose or purposes, which include the purpose of being entertained:

- making music

- dancing

- entertainment of a similar description

‘Relevant Licensing Authority’: is the Authority in the area the premises are situated.

‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: -

Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police)

Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority)

Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council

Planning authority, Peterborough City Council

Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council

Environmental Health — Pollution, Peterborough City Council

Children’s’ Services — Child Protection & Review Manager

Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12
passengers.)

¢ Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).

‘Supply of alcohol’:

- the sale by retail of alcohol, or
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club.

‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more
Licensable Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: -

e Duration — they are limited to events lasting for up to 96 hours;

e Scale — they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time;

e Use of the same premises — the same premises cannot be used on more than 12
occasions in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 15 days
irrespective of the number of occasions on which they have been used; and

e The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time — a Personal
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a
similar period.



(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required
for the period of the event).

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003

‘Vicinity’: Given the normal everyday meaning of being ‘near to’ when considering the relevance
of representations received from individual’s residence or business.

Licensing Act 2003\glossary of terms 13 March 2007



w

' APPENDIX 2
DET K i (
L2 IL[ERBOROUGH

/:* jio 56 601

L

.~ CITY COUNCIL

Environmental Services

Peterborough City Council, Licensing Section, Bridge House, '
Town Bridge, Peterborough, PE1 1HU

Application for a premises licence to be granted under ee
Licensing Act 2003 h /i/g,&?

O

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in biock capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets

if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IIWe P‘Lﬁ\.% ..... P‘ L]’LWC\D‘Q*- (Insert name(s) of applicant) apply

for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making
this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance
with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details
Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

3 WINSLOW OiYP

VET HERTON

AR T sl -

ost town g ost code PE?) QQE -

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ é 600 J
Fd .

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥ yes

a) an individual or individuals™ Wse complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual*

i, as alimited company ] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership D please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association or L__\ please complete section (8)

iv. other (for exampie a statutory corporation) l l please complete section (B



-
¢) a recognised ciub [:] please complete section (B)
d) a charity D please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment D please complete section (B)
fy a health service body D please complete section (B)
g) a person whao is registered under Part 2 of the D please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force D please complete section (B)
in England and Wales

*If you are applying as a person described in (2) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick ¥ yes
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business b
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

I'am making the application pursuant to a l:]
- statutory function or

- a function discharged by virtre of Her Majesty’s prerogative D

(A} INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr E/ IVfrsD Miss l:’ s D Other title L ]

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

alzaD & A LA S

Please tick ¥ yes

['am 18 years old or over

Current postal
address if
different from
premises address

Post Town

Daytime contact tele

E-mail address
(optional)

10



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [:l Mrs D Miss I:I Ms [:] Othertitlel

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

Please tick ¥ fes

I am 18 years old or over

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS.

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
{other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Telephene number {if any)

E-mail address (optional)

11



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? Day Month  Year

[ Ioi®lzl6b BU

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it
to end?

Day Month Year

T T Vv T v j 3

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one

time, please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance notet)

NETHERIon  Fool> AND IWINE The SQHoP 18
Aonvenrende  STORE, 7 o '

~.
s

L

‘".

Tt - - B

-f _(f} L FRR

Sy : —
i

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick ¥ yes
Provision of requlated entertainment

a) plays {if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music {if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f} recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or (g) (if ticking yes, fill in
box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
j} dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a simitar description to that falling within {i} or (j) (if ticking yes, fill in
box K)

0 ool doddoodn

Provision_of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) -

12



Supply of alcohel (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors | Indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick {Y] (please read

timings (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

guidance note 6

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (ptease read guidance note 3)

Tue . =

Wed State any seascnal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

13




B

Films
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read

guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seaonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

14




o

C

Indoor sporting
events
Standard days and

timings (please read
| guidance note 6

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

15




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take Indoors
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

[Y1{please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and Outdoors
timings (please read
| guidance note 6

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please qgive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

16




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place Indoors

Standard days and ﬂmwm_—wmm_(please

timings (please read read guidance note 2) Outdoors
uidance note 6

Day } Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please

read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of five music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

17



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place Indoors
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors
| guidance note 6 .
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon : Please give further detalls here {please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music (please read
guidance note 4}
Thur
Fri Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

18



G

Performances of
dance
Standard days and

Will the performance of dance take place indoors- | Indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read

guidance note 2)

2L Qutdoars
timings (please read
| guidance note 6
Day | Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
. performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

19




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e}, (f)

or (g)

Standard days and timings

{please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

8)

Day Start | Finish Will this entertainment take place Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick

Mon [Y] (please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

Both

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3}

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within {e), (f} or (g} (please read guidance note
4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e}, (f} or (g)
at different times to those listed in the column on the [eft, please list
{please read guidance note 3)

Sun

20




Provision of

facilities for making

music
Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be
providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or Indoors
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read Outdoors

Day | Start ] Finish | guidance note 2) Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making
music {please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
provision of facilities for making music entertainment at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

21




J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors | Indoors

for dancing ) or both — please tick [Y] (see guidance note 2}

Standard days and timing Outdoors

(please read guidance note

6) .

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing .

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities {please

read guidance note 4}

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sat

Sun

22




K

Provision of facilities | Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will

for entertainment of | be providing

a similar description

to that falling within |

orJ

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note

6)

Day | Start Finish Will the entertainment facllity be indoors or Indoor
outdoors or both — please tick [Y] (please read

Mon guidance note 2} Qutdoor

Both

Tue Please give further details here {please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within l or J
{please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within | or J at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sun

23




L

Late night
refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take Indoors
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick [Y)

{please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and QOutdoors

timings (please read

guidance note 6

Day | Start Finish Both

Mon ' Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

24




v

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for On the premises
Standard days and Consumption (P!ease tick box Y) (please : :
timings (p’ease read read guidance note ?) : Off the premises l ‘/‘
guidance note 6) i %
Day | Start | Finish ' Both :
Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol {please read
7am guidance note 4)
8 am
Tue
Tom |
NoNE
8‘ am
Wed
dem
& arm
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on
7&411 the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Faom
Fri
3 eom
Sat
_:Z_amr
Gonn
Sun

25



“State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises
supervisor

i
Name......

1 Address..

Personal

Issuing licensing authority (if known]),... PETERBDROU;H gfrdéOUVldIL:

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please
read guidance note 8)

f"—f'-_

NoNE J/Rfd/fg Poliey  noT Sﬂ/am(]
LiquioR B AnyoNE BELWE 16 BE

UnND ER Hf’/t; wilHouT 1D

26



O

Hours premises are | State any seasonal variation (please read guldance note 4)
open to the public
Standard timings (please
read guidance note 6)
Day | Start Finish
Mon
Za
Tue
Jenm
3 Ay
Wed
fam
Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be
9 open to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
— Crm| the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
ur
70;011
P eom
Fri
Yy
Dam
Sat
7 &y
Dom
Sun
Jorm
o

P

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

A wél Ron glx:pélou& cgUpERvg ED

dTorRE

27




b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Jee' ATTROHED

c) Public safety

dee RITACHED

d) The prevention of public nuisance

d6E AITACHED

¢) The protection of chiidren from harm

d&€ mipc HED

28



b} The prevention of crime and disorder

Any person selling or supplying alcoholic drink under the authority of a personal licence holder must ask
for a photo ID proof of age where they have reason to suspect that the individual may be under 21 years
of age.

Video/CCTV equipment shall be installed inside the premises and maintained in working order.
Video/CCTV equipment will be set to record from the time that the premises open to the public until the
premises close and all members of the public have left.

Digital images shall be retained for at least ane month and shall be produced to an authorised officer on
demand.

Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted up so that they are clearly
visible to the public within the licensed premises.

No alcohol shall be consumed on the premises.

¢} Public safety

A fire risk assessment conforming to the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 (as
amended) will be completed and be available for inspection by an authorized officer.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Receptacles for refuse storage shall be maintained in a clean condition.

Litter shall be prevented at all times and where identified regularly cleared from the vicinity of
the premises.

e} The protection of children from harm

The ‘Challenge 21’ initiative to prevent sales of alcohol to persons under 18 years of age will
be implemented at the premises.

Signage will be prominently placed within the premises advertising the fact that the premises
operates the ‘Challenge 21’ initiative.

A

- f 29




CHECKLIST:- Please tick ¥ yes

1 have made or enclosed payment of the fee
I have enclosed the plan of the premises

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable --

| have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

I understand that | must now advertise my application

AR

I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING
ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See
guidance note 11) If sigaing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature /_‘_}_/

d . d
For joint applications signature of 2'1 applicant or 2rl applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note12) If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Contact name {(where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town Post code

30



Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general
situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to
the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of
alcohol and you intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-
supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

Where taking place in a building or other structure please fick as
appropriate. Indoors may include a tent.

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and
give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or
not music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on
additional days during the summer months. '

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on
longer on a particular day, e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock {e.g. 16:00) and only give details for
the days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the
activity. '

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please
tick on, if you wish people to be able to purchase alcoho! to consume away
from the premises please tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both
please tick both. ‘

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises
or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in
respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have
access to the premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-
nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives
together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their

behalf provided that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective

agents must sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this

application.

31




This page is intentionally left blank

32



APPENDIX 3

I

e

=i —
L i _,—".-
o = : £
et <
h IS y Vo
: : )
o :

TE0)

(1] R N
(r p;:uu’J ‘_";1) {;ig%/f -
CSefles el N\ -

. Premises: 3 Winslow Road, Netherton \ -
N
r

. Representation from Individual Resident \\

Representation from Petition

. Body Representing Interested Parties - ON

(Netherton Neighbourhood Association) =<~

1/

5 /
& - -
A

NWV7.
' A < D

}):

ol

= TR T
T X ]
et ol L v

J
iy

il

Licensing Map for 3 V\_ligglmw Bot_l_t_l._ Ne@l_\e_rmr_s

Department  Operations

Scale 1:4000

Thin

33




This page is intentionally left blank

34



DIX 4

.C0.UK

- ' APPE
h_24th July 2008 Peterborough _24th July 2009 ' Find more jobs in your area on www.iocaljogsearc

Llcensmg Act 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A

PREMISES LICENCE | PARTY TENT MARQUEE

B 6.8x5.0mParty”

UMMER SAVERS AT

Marquee Octage
with French windo
Polyester canvas
l PVC coating 26
my. Perfect for 2
persons. 100% ws
proof roof cover. F
£ GBP 279 + VAT

Notice is given that we ‘Mini Poli Ltd’ have on the
‘15/07/2009’ applied to Peterborough City Council as
the Licensing Authority for a Premises Licence for

‘Mini Poli, 613 Lincoln Road, PE1 3HA’ ey
covershop co.uk
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL: MONDAY TO SUNDAY: s TR
8.00 TO 00.00 (OFF SALES)
- Anyone wishing to make representations concerning PARTY TENT MARQUEE

this application should do SO in writing to: RO

Party Tent Marg
i with strong 100%
terproof polyethy!
tarpaulin 200 g
and galvanized s
i tubes. Perfect fo
i persons. Price £ (
8 272 + VAT and d
i ery. Tel.. 020 7
0220, www.dancc
shop.co.uk, E-mal
mail@dancover.co.uk

Peterborough City Council, Licensing Section, Bridge
House, Town Bridge, Peterborough, PE1 1HU.

Representations in respect of this application must
reach the licensing authority by 12" of August 2009.

. Persons wishing to inspect the register of record of
this application may do so by attending the office of
the licensing section, during office hours, Monday to
Friday inclusive.

advic

Anybody replying to a job ac
HOMEWORK (working fro
home) is advised NOT to se
maoney for details, ;

Place your ads at www.friday-ad

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false
statement in connection with an application, the
maximum fine for which on summary conviction is
£5000.

YL924SGCM

Turn to us for thousands of

LICENSING ACT 2003 | [l g

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FORA | MABKETRESEARH  FIELD HARKETNG
PREMISES LICENCE CERTIFICATE | * NARKET RESEARDH

Notice is given that I, Alais Alizada have on the simplymarketingjobs.co.uk
15/7/09 applied to Peterborough City Council as ;
the Licensing Authority for a Premises Licence for
the Netherton Food and Wine of 3 Winslow Road,
Netherton, Peterborough, PE3 9RE for sale of
alcohol for consumption off the premises for the
hours of 7am to 2am Monday to Sunday.

Anyone wishing to make representations
concerning this application should do so in
writing to: Peterborough City Council,
; Licensing Section, Bridge House, Town Bridge,
' Peterborough, PE1 1HU.

WHATEVER

HR BUSINESS |
HR OFFICER
HR ADVISER

Representations in respect of this application must
reach the Licensing Authority by 12/08/09. Persons
wishing to inspect the register or the record of this Means the ad has

Licensing Section, during office hours, Monday to
: Friday inclusive.

HR CONSULTAN
HR ADMINISTR/
HR GENERALIS’

®
@
%
application may do so by attending the office of the | morephotosonline @ HR MANAGER
®
®
®

| | Itis an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a

false statement in connection with an application, -

the maximum fine for which on summary - Meapj the afl- has
E conviction is £3600. a video online




This page is intentionally left blank

36



S
Rilo hot
&
g
SpeLF
g "
FRE ) ErEry |
Exi/ SHELF
To STRAGTE —
o N\
ES
Q 1)
™ Mooy N
OONIER ) m.,
e SHELE CGARETE et $
\ AN S S N W N M i e
ALtohol . Y
G

FRIDAE AND FRIZER

37



®) SToraeE

@ﬂo%

oo

FIRE /

EXUT
O PACK OF
SHOP

38




By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

39



This page is intentionally left blank

78



	Agenda
	3 New Premises Licence - Netherton Food and Wine
	090909 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee - Netherton Food And Wine - Application Form - Appendix 2
	090909 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee - Netherton Food And Wine - Residents Plan - Appendix 3
	090909 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee - Netherton Food And Wine - Advert - Appendix 4
	090909 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee - Netherton Food And Wine - Plan
	090909 - Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee - Netherton Food And Wine - Exempt Information


